
EduPortal Meeting Packet

Meeting Packet
Steilacoom Historical School District #1 Regular Meeting Board of Directors

June 28, 2012 
6:45 p.m.

Packet page 1 of 103



EduPortal Meeting Agenda

EduPortal Meeting Agenda

(Information)

(Executive Session)

(Vote)

Steilacoom Historical School District #1 Regular Meeting Board of Directors

 Pioneer Middle School     1750 Bob's Hollow Lane     DuPont, WA

6/28/2012 6:45 p.m.

I. Public Information

STUDY SESSION: The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board
meeting, to discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner. No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are
open to the Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

II. CALL TO ORDER

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of Agenda

III. Executive Session

per RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)(c) to discuss Real Estate                                                     
(b) To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding
such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price;
(c) To consider the minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding
such consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased price. However, final action selling or leasing public property shall
be taken in a meeting open to the public;

IV. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION - 7:00 pm

V. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during
the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to
be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not entertain comments during
any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or
Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate
presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

Packet page 2 of 103



EduPortal Meeting Agenda

EduPortal Meeting Agenda

(Vote)

(Vote)

(Discussion)

(p. 95)
(p. 93)
(p. 91)
(p. 89)
(p. 87)
(p. 77)
(p. 58)
(p. 55)

(Vote)

(p. 52)
(p. 48)

(Vote)

(p. 46)

(Information)

(p. 29)

(Information)

(p. 14)
(p. 7)
(p. 5)

(Information)

VI. REPORTS

1. Financial/Enrollment

Presenter: LeeRae Ball

May 2012 Cash Flow.pdf
May Budget Status.pdf
June 2012 Enrl Fin Presentation (2).pdf

2. Common Core Standards

Presenter: Kathi Weight

Common Core Standards June 2012.pdf

3. Capital Projects/Maintenance

Presenter: Jean Marc LeRoy

Board Update 062812.pdf

VII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

5.23.12 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
6.14.12 Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common consent.
Any Board member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items on the
consent agenda. By motion of the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent agenda.
Discussion of items removed from the consent agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent agenda. 

Approval of June 2012 Payroll.pdf
Approval of June 2012 Accounts Payable.pdf
Approval of Highly Capable Program Grant.pdf
Resolution 779-06-28-12, Closure of Imprest Accounts.pdf
Approval of Administrative Personnel Report.pdf
Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf
Approval of Donation.pdf
Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf

IX. OLD BUSINESS

1. Advertising

2. Approval of Purchase & Sale Agreement, 1314 Nisqually, Steilacoom

X. NEW BUSINESS

Packet page 3 of 103



EduPortal Meeting Agenda

EduPortal Meeting Agenda

(Vote)

(Information)

(Information)

(Information)

(p. 100)

(Vote)

(p. 98)

(Vote)1. First Reading of Policy 3515, Student Incentives

Presenter: LeeRae Ball

First Reading of Policy 3515.pdf

2. First Reading of Policy 5525, Professional, Civic, Service Organizational Memberships

Presenter: LeeRae Ball

First Reading of Policy 5525.pdf

XI. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during
the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to
be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not entertain comments during
any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or
Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate
presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

XII. BOARD COMMUNICATION

XIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

 Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District are digitally
recorded.

Packet page 4 of 103



Packet page 5 of 103



Packet page 6 of 103



Packet page 7 of 103



Packet page 8 of 103



Packet page 9 of 103



Packet page 10 of 103



Packet page 11 of 103



Packet page 12 of 103



Packet page 13 of 103



STEILACOOM  

SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

June 28, 2012 

1 

F I N A N C I A L  &  

E N R O L L M E N T  

R E P O R T  

Packet page 14 of 103



JUNE 2012 COUNT 

 Total District Enrollment 

  4174.29FTE 4470.00 Head Count 

 

 Brick & Mortar Only 

  2796.56 FTE 2936.00 Head Count 

 

 WAVA Only  1377.73 FTE 1534H.C. 

   

 
2 

Packet page 15 of 103



ENROLLMENT HISTORY 11-12 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

Actual 2787 2811 2812 2818 2797 2794 2810 2803 2800 2797

Budgeted 2797 2797 2797 2797 2797 2797 2797 2797 2797 2797

 2,770
 2,775
 2,780
 2,785
 2,790
 2,795
 2,800
 2,805
 2,810
 2,815
 2,820
 2,825

S
tu

d
en

t 
F

T
E

 

Brick & Mortar FTE Actual vs. Budgeted 

3 

Packet page 16 of 103



ENROLLMENT HISTORY 11-12 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

Actual 1452 1528 1424 1462 1444 1402 1421 1418 1400 1378

Budgeted 1500 1500 1500 1500 1500 1500 1500 1500 1500 1500

 1,300

 1,350

 1,400

 1,450

 1,500

 1,550

S
tu

d
en

t 
F

T
E

 

WAVA FTE Actual vs. Budgeted 

4 

Packet page 17 of 103



 

 

School Oct 
(Base) 

Prev. 
Month 

May 2012 

Current 
Month 

June 2012 

Prev. to Curr. 
Diff. 

May to June 

Difference Between 
October & Current Month 

Cherrydale 
 

274.50 266.50 265.50 -1.00 -9.00 

Chloe Clark 
 

532.00 547.00 544.50 -2.50 + 12.50 

Saltar’s Point 
 

462.00 472.00 470.00 -2.00 + 8.00 

Pioneer MS 
 

707.72 710.36 711.16 +.80 +3.44 

Steilacoom 
High 
 

804.10 772.80 772.40 -.40 -31.70 

Anderson 
Island 
 

20.50 22.50 25.00 +2.50 +4.50 

WAVA 
 

1528.02 1399.35 1377.73 -21.62 -150.29 
(down by 9.83%) 

5 

Building FTE Comparison  

Overall  

Brick &  

Mortar 

Difference 

-12.26 

(down by  

.9956%)  

Packet page 18 of 103



GENERAL FUND 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

Beginning $8,016,769 $8,279,142 $10,185,000 $9,546,203 $9,730,291 $8,971,667 $10,281,740 $9,963,632 $9,447,533 $10,875,304

Ending $8,279,142 $10,185,000 $9,546,203 $9,730,291 $8,971,667 $10,281,740 $9,963,632 $9,447,533 $10,875,304 $10,615,880

$7,000,000

$7,500,000

$8,000,000

$8,500,000

$9,000,000

$9,500,000

$10,000,000

$10,500,000

$11,000,000

B
u

d
g
e

t 

Cash Flow 

6 

Packet page 19 of 103



7 

Beginning Fund Balance for May 2012: 

$9,447,533 

Ending Fund Balance for May 2012: 

$10,875,304 

Increase of: 

$1,427,771 

Mainly due to 

collection of 

property taxes 

Packet page 20 of 103



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June (est)

Beginning $2,380,621 $2,383,216 $2,779,023 $2,779,271 $2,712,448 $2,710,731 $2,713,291 $2,713,503 $2,695,500 $2,715,881

Ending $2,383,216 $2,779,023 $2,779,271 $2,712,448 $2,710,731 $2,713,291 $2,713,503 $2,695,500 $2,715,881 $2,718,474

$2,000,000

$2,200,000

$2,400,000

$2,600,000

$2,800,000

$3,000,000

$3,200,000

$3,400,000

$3,600,000

$3,800,000

$4,000,000

B
u

d
g
e

t 

Cash Flow 

8 

Packet page 21 of 103



9 

Beginning Fund Balance for May 2012: 

$2,695,500.00 

Ending Fund Balance for May 2012: 

$2,715,881.00 

 

 

Packet page 22 of 103



DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

Beginning $1,676,100 $1,676,100 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900

Ending $1,676,100 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900 $1,694,900

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

B
u

d
g

et
 

Cash Flow 

10 
Packet page 23 of 103



11 

 

Beginning Fund Balance for May 2012: 

 

$1,694,900 

Ending Fund Balance for May 2012: 

 

$1,694,900 

No Activity This Month 

Packet page 24 of 103



ASB FUND 

12 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

Beginning $239,628 $259,638 $267,873 $271,166 $262,108 $253,655 $268,676 $272,327 $256,287 $258,301

Ending $259,638 $267,873 $271,166 $262,108 $253,655 $268,676 $272,327 $256,287 $258,301 $285,055

$200,000

$210,000

$220,000

$230,000

$240,000

$250,000

$260,000

$270,000

$280,000

$290,000

$300,000

B
u

d
g

et
 

Cash Flow 

Packet page 25 of 103



13 

Beginning Fund Balance May 2012: 

 

$256,287 

Ending Fund Balance May 2012: 

 

$258,301 

Increased 

by 

$2,014 

Packet page 26 of 103



TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE 

14 

 

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

Beginning $86,969 $95,658 $112,295 $112,295 $16,679 $16,679 $95,699 $95,706 $95,713 $7,021

Ending $95,658 $112,295 $112,295 $16,679 $16,679 $95,699 $95,706 $95,713 $7,021 $7,040

$6,500

$26,500

$46,500

$66,500

$86,500

$106,500

B
u

d
g

et
 

Cash Flow 

Error @  

Co. on 

cash 

balance 

Error 

Corrected 

Packet page 27 of 103



15 

 

Beginning Fund Balance May 2012: 

 

$95,713 

Ending Fund Balance May 2012: 

 

$7,021 

Decreased by 

$88,692 correction 

to cash balance 

Packet page 28 of 103



Common Core 
Standards 

Steilacoom Historical School District  

Packet page 29 of 103



Common Core Standards  
…Define knowledge and skills students should have within 

K-12 education so that they will graduate high school 

able to succeed in careers and college. 

 

…Describe the knowledge and skills in English language 

arts and mathematics that students will need when they 

graduate, whatever their choice of college or career.   

 

…Are based on the best national and international 

standards, giving our students a competitive advantage 

in the global economy.  

 

Packet page 30 of 103



 

• Washington became the 44th state to adopt the 

common core standards.  

 

•  The standards were developed by educators 

nationwide through a process led by the Council of 

Chief State School Officers and the National 

Governors Association.  

 

• By the school year 2014-15, all Washington teachers 

will be responsible for teaching the new standards.  

 

 

Packet page 31 of 103



Packet page 32 of 103



The English/Language Arts and Mathematics standards: 

o Align with college and work expectations; 

o Are clear, understandable, consistent; 

o Include rigorous content and application of knowledge; 

o Build on strengths and lessons of current state standards; and 

o Prepare all students for success in global economy and 

society. 

 

They do not: 

o Dictate how teachers teach; 

o Dictate what instructional / curricular materials should be 

used. 

 

Packet page 33 of 103



Implementation  
• Four-phase implementation strategy that began in 

2011-12 with developing awareness of what the 

standards are and how they differ from existing 

standards.  

 

• Implementation process will conclude in 2014-15 

with implementation of a new assessment system to 

measure student achievement of the standards.  

 

Packet page 34 of 103



Packet page 35 of 103



Reasons for Common Core 

Clarity:  The standards are focused on the most critical skills 

needed for college and career readiness. 

 

Cost-effective:  States are pooling resources and expertise 

to implement the standards. 

 

Student success:  Students will develop the knowledge and 

skills they need to be successful. 

 

Standard from state to state:  Expectations are the same for 

students across most states, so they don’t lose ground 

when they move from one state to another.    

 
Packet page 36 of 103



What is Different?   

• Teachers in all content areas, not just 

English/Language Arts and Mathematics, will teach 

the practices found in the Common Core State 

Standards. 

• OSPI is partnering with school districts, higher 

education, education associations, and advocacy 

groups to develop strategies that serve educators 

and students - cost-effective approach. 

• Washington will benefit from sharing resources and 

expertise with participating states. 

 

Packet page 37 of 103



 
 
 
 

English/Language Arts: 
Major Shifts  

o Shift to higher-level thinking skills 

o Increasing focus on informational 

passages 

oNot coverage, but depth and focus: 

RIGOR 

oWriting about texts, citing sources 

Packet page 38 of 103



Structural Comparison:  
WA Standards vs. CCSS 
English/Language Arts 

WA Reading, Writing, and 
Communication Standards 

Common Core State Standards for  
English Language Arts (ELA) 

Grades Covered  K-10 K-12 

Documents  
Three separate standards documents for 

reading, writing, and communication 

One document with four strands: 
reading, writing, speaking and 

listening, and language. 

Integration  

A few standards embedded within the 
GLEs that address reading and writing in 

the content areas. 

Includes standards for Literacy in 
History/Social Studies, Science, and 

Technical Subjects. 

WA has separate state educational 
technology standards for grades K-12. 

Media and Technology are integrated 
throughout the standards. 

Packet page 39 of 103



Mathematics: Major Shifts 
Focus 

•Fewer big ideas ---  learn more  
•Learning of concepts is emphasized 
 
Coherence 
•Articulated progressions of topics and performances 
that are developmental and connected to other 
progressions 

 

Application 

•Being able to apply concepts and skills to new 
situations 
 

 
Packet page 40 of 103



 

 

 

 
 

Critical Areas in Mathematics 

Packet page 41 of 103



Structural Comparison:  
WA Standards vs. CCSS Mathematics 

Packet page 42 of 103



Changes Ahead in Assessment 
Pilot in 2013 and operational in the 2014-15 school year:  

 

• Common CCSS-based computer adaptive summative 
assessments that make use of technology-enhanced item types 
and teacher-developed and scored performance events;  

   

• Computer adaptive interim/benchmark assessments—
reflecting learning progressions or content clusters—that 
provide more in-depth and/or mid-course information about 
what students know and can do in relation to the CCSS;  

 

• Exemplary instructional materials linked to the CCSS;  

 

• Online reporting and tracking system that enables access to 
key types of information about student progress toward 
college- and career-readiness and about specific strengths 
and limitations in what students know and are able to do at 
each grade level. 

 
Packet page 43 of 103



Common Core 
State Standards 

specify K-12 
expectations for 

college and career 
readiness 

All students leave  
high school college  

and career ready  

Assessment System Components 

Teachers can access 
formative processes 
and tools to improve 

instruction 

Interim assessments  
that are flexible, open, 
and provide actionable 

feedback 

Summative assessments 
benchmarked to college 

and career readiness 

Packet page 44 of 103



Implementation for SHSD 
• Presented CCSS timeline to Administrators and 

Teachers – preliminary information from OSPI 

• Administrators and some teacher leaders attended 

CCSS information sessions and webinars 

• Analyze Power Standards and align with CCSS 

during Data Team Time in 2012-2013 

• Redesign Pacing Guides as necessary  

• Staff website creation on district homepage with all 

grade level standards and exemplary documents 

for teacher use 

 

 
Packet page 45 of 103



 1 

SHSD Board Meeting Project Update      June 28, 2012 
 

Elementary Schools: 
 

Saltar’s Point Elementary School: 
1. Building Improvements/Expansion:  (Capital Projects) 

• Reviewing locations and modular building types and design options to accommodate 
future increase in enrollment.  New building scheduled to be operational for the Fall 
2013.  

2. Lighting upgrades will take place over the summer as part of the recently received Jobs 
Now Act Energy Grant. 
 

 Cherrydale Primary School: 
1. Lighting upgrades will take place over the summer as part of the recently received Jobs 

Now Act Energy Grant. 
 

Chloe Clark Elementary School: 
1. Lighting upgrades will take place over the summer as part of the recently received Jobs 

Now Act Energy Grant. 
2. Retro commissioning will also be completed as part of this energy grant. 

 

Pioneer Middle School: 
1. Classroom AC:     (Capital Projects) 

• Project has been closed out with all state agencies. Retainage funds are scheduled to 
be released to contractor. 

2. Lighting upgrades and a retro commissioning will also take place at Pioneer Middle 
School as part of the energy grant. 

 

Steilacoom High School: 
      1.   High School North Property:     (Capital Projects) 

• Currently, we are looking at proposals for the removal of the plastic aeration pipes, 
concrete debris and equipment left in the cooling pond from the days when it was in 
service.  We are also looking at the removal of the rubber sheet material that lines the 
entire pond itself.  

2. The energy grant will provide the exterior lighting and gymnasium light fixtures 
upgrades. 

 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 46 of 103



 2 

1918 Building (Old Pioneer Middle School):    

1.   Building Repairs/action items: 

• As part of the energy grant that was recently awarded to SHSD, the 1919 Building 
will be receiving a new heating system to be installed before Fall 2012. 

• The existing layout of the building has been evaluated and a conceptual space plan 
has been developed to accommodate district administrative staff.  The space plan 
utilizes as the existing floor plan with very minimal interior and structural changes.    

 
Misc. District Projects:   (Capital Projects) 

      1.   Transportation Facility: 
• With the acquisition of the property in DuPont, the district is in the conceptual design 

phase for using the 5.14 acre parcel on International Place for school bus parking and 
bus maintenance.    

• The design is to incorporate portion of the drainage, grading plan and retention pond 
that had been permitted.  Construction of these items had been started by the previous 
developer. 

3. The “Yellow House” to the west of the District Office has been deemed surplus and has 
been listed for sale. The food bank has been using the property and will be relocated to a 
space within one of the wings of the 1918 building.  

4. The property to the east of the existing bus facility in Steilacoom is undergoing a 
property value appraisal.   
 

 
 
END 

Packet page 47 of 103



 

Steilacoom Historical School District #1 Regular Meeting 
Board of Directors - Meeting Minutes 

5/23/2012 

I. Public Information  

II. CALL TO ORDER  

Chair Winkler called the meeting to order at 6:15 pm. 
Pledge of Allegiance led by Roger Meyer, Technology Dept. 
Call to Order - Director Scott moved to excuse Director Denning and Director Wong; motion 
seconded by Director Callanan. Motion passed (3/0). Directors Winkler, Scott, Callanan and 
Supt. Fritz present. 
Approval of Agenda - Director Scott moved to approve the agenda with one change in item X.2. 
Acreage is listed as 30.84 instead of 30.24 acres. Director Callanan seconded the motion and the 
motion passed (3/0). 

III. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Chair Winkler recessed the Board to Executive Session at 6:17 pm to discuss real estate. 

IV. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION - 7:00 pm  

The public session resumed at 7:00 pm. 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Joshua Fritz and Jake Denning, Saltar's Point 
Elementary students.                          

V. RECOGNITION  

1. Saltar's Point Elementary Science Fair Students - teacher Karen Parr gave a brief 
presentation and introduction of students who had participated in the local 
science fair and advanced to the regional science fair. The Board recognized each of the 
students.  

2. Pioneer Middle School Letters in Literature - teacher Casey Maus introduced Megan 
Kercher, recipient of a writing award and the Board recognized her accomplishment. 

Packet page 48 of 103



3. Steilacoom High School Pierce County Library Contest - librarian Teri Litt introduced 
students Katherine Meikle, Jocelyn Gonzalez, Kay Kiermayr, winners in the recent Pierce 
County Library contest and the Board recognized their accomplishments. 
  

VI. PRESENTATION  

Luis "Jim" Jimenez of Steilacoom Historical Education Foundation presented the School Board 
with a check for $3000, the total amount of grants awarded to the schools this spring. Each 
library received funding as well as other elementary programs. 

VII. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  

No comments. 

VIII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Director Callanan made a motion, seconded by Director Scott to approve the 5.9.12 minutes. 
Motion passed (3/0). 

IX. CONSENT AGENDA  

Director Scott made a motion to approve the consent agenda; Director Callanan seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

X. OLD BUSINESS  

1. Second Reading of Resolution 767-04-11-12, Committed Funds to 
Purpose  

Director Callanan moved to pass the resolution; Director Scott seconded the motion and 
the motion passed (3/0). 

2. Approval of Resolution 776-5-23-12, Purchase & Sale Agreement - 30.24 
Acres, DuPont  

Director Scott moved to approve the purchase and sale agreement of the 30.24 acres in 
DuPont. Director Callanan seconded the motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

3. Approval of Resolution 777-5-23-12, Purchase & Sale Agreement - 
International Place, DuPont  

Director Scott moved to approve the purchase and sale agreement of the International 
Place property in DuPont. Director Callanan seconded the motion and the motion passed 
(3/0). 

Packet page 49 of 103



4. Approval of Resolution 778-5-23-12, Purchase & Sale Agreement - 
Williamson Place, DuPont  

Director Scott moved to approve the purchase and sale agreement of the Williamson Place 
in DuPont. Director Callanan seconded the motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

XI. NEW BUSINESS  

1. Resolution 772-05-23-12, Surplus of 1314 Nisqually, Steilacoom  

Superintendent Fritz explained that the property is no longer needed for District 
use.  Director Callanan made a motion to surplus the property; Director Scott seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

2. Resolution 775-05-23-12, 2011-13 Energy Operation Cost Savings 
Improvement Grant  

Director Scott made the motion to approve the resolution required for compliance to 
receive the energy grant funds; Director Callanan seconded the motion and the motion 
passed (3/0). 

XII. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  

No comments. 

XIII. BOARD COMMUNICATION  

• Director Callanan thanked students in attendance. 
• Superintendent Fritz and Chair Winkler have been in communication with DuPont 

Deputy Mayor Coffey. 
• Superintendent Fritz has been in communication with Deb Wallace, Pierce County 

Transportation regarding ferry rates for students and staff. 

XIV. ANNOUNCEMENTS  

• Supt. Fritz announced that he and some Board members attended the high 
school play and commended the students and staff. 

• Supt. Fritz announced that high school student Cherokee Kim is the 2A Girls Golf State 
Champion. 

• Supt. Fritz announced that student Nolan Brady scored at the national level in the recent 
French Language exam. 

• Congratulations to the sixteen high school students that received varsity letters in 
Community Service that are being recognized by United Way tonight at a ceremony in 
downtown Tacoma. 

Packet page 50 of 103



• Director Callanan announced the State Track playoffs start Friday at Mt. Tahoma HS. 
Director Callanan's daughter will compete in shot put, as well as numerous other athletes. 

• May 31 is Senior Awards night at the high school.  

XV. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Chair Winkler called for a 5 minute recess at 7:40 pm. The Board will go into Executive 
Session for approximately 20 minutes. 
  

XVI. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION  

The Board returned to public session at 8:20 pm. 

XVII. ADJOURNMENT  

Director Scott made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 pm; Director Callanan seconded 
the motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

 

 

  __________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________ 
      
  ________________________________ 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  ________________________________ 
 

 

 

 

Packet page 51 of 103



 

Steilacoom Historical School District #1 Regular Meeting 
Board of Directors - Meeting Minutes 

6/14/2012 

I. Public Information  

II. CALL TO ORDER  

 
Pledge of Allegiance - led by Principal Jan McCrimmon. 
Roll Call - Director Denning moved to excuse Director Callanan; Director Scott seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (4/0). All other Directors and Supt. Fritz present. 
Approval of Agenda - Director Denning moved to approve the agenda; Director Wong seconded 
the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

III. PUBLIC HEARING re: 1314 Nisqually Street, Steilacoom, WA  

Chair Winkler read a statement to open the public hearing of the surplus of the property at 1314 
Nisqually, Steilacoom, WA, at 7:01 pm. Executive Director Ball stated the property is no longer 
of use to the District and the current occupant (Steilacoom Food Pantry) is being relocated to 
another location in the District. An appraisal has been conducted and real estate agent 
contacted for listing and property sale. No public comments were made. Chair Winkler 
concluded the Public Hearing at 7:04 pm. 
  

IV. RECOGNITION OF RETIRING STAFF  

Four retiring staff were recognized by the Board and Superintendent Fritz for their service to the 
District, Pioneer Middle School teachers Linda Petersen, Jan Steward, Pioneer Middle School 
Counselor Kevin Sheridan and Steilacoom High School Principal Jan McCrimmon. Pioneer 
Middle School Principal Stout and Asst. Principal Nystrom acknowledged the service of Linda, 
Jan and Kevin and Saltar’s Point Elementary Counselor Mario Reaves spoke about the years 
shared with Jan Steward at Saltar's Point School. Principal Stout recognized Jan McCrimmon 
who agreed to delay her retirement last year and continue as the high school principal for one 
more year. Chair Winkler and Superintendent Fritz presented each with a plaque and flowers. A 
reception followed until 7:58 pm. 

Packet page 52 of 103



V. PRESENTATION  

Steilacoom High ASB Leadership Team of Songhee "Erika" An, Andrea Enfield, Grace 
Nguyen, Morgan Boyd and Marina Rodocker presented a PowerPoint presentation highlighting 
ASB activities from the 2011-12 school year. They presented a proposed ASB budget for next 
school year. 
  

VI. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  

Chair Winkler acknowledged DuPont Council Member Larry Wilcox, JBLM Education Liaison 
Antoinette Walker and Steilacoom High Leadership Advisor Airica Keller in attendance. No 
comments from the audience. 

VII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Director Denning moved to table the 5.23.12 Board Meeting Minutes due to the lack of a quorum 
of directors present at the 5.23.12 meeting. Director Scott seconded the motion and the motion 
passed (4/0). 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA  

Director Denning made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda; Director Wong seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

IX. NEW BUSINESS  

1. School Start/End Times for 2012-13 School Year  

Superintendent Fritz presented proposed start and end times for the 2012-13 school year. 
These times are transportation dependent and data collection is still being conducted. The 
Safety Advisory Committee will be considering this data in an attempt to reduce some bus 
routes. The final times will be presented at the second meeting in July (July 26) so as to 
publish information in August for school district families. 

X. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  

No comments. 
  

XI. BOARD COMMUNICATION  

All Board members received two parent concern emails that were forwarded to the Supt. and his 
team for action. Supt. Fritz has been in communication with DuPont City Administrator Masko 

Packet page 53 of 103



to discuss real estate and future use of land and he and two Board Directors will meet with the 
DuPont City Council. 

XII. ANNOUNCEMENTS  

Supt. Fritz congratulated the graduating 12th and promoting 8th graders. He attended recent 
concerts at the high school and Cherrydale Primary. 

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Chair Winkler called for a 5 minute recess at 8:35 pm after which the Board and Supt. Fritz went 
into Executive Session. 

XIV. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION  

The Board came out of Executive Session at 10:38 pm. No decisions were made. 

XV. ADJOURNMENT (Vote)  

Director Scott made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:38 pm. Director Denning seconded 
the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

 

 

  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________ 
      
                                                             ________________________________ 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  ________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 54 of 103



Packet page 55 of 103



Packet page 56 of 103



Packet page 57 of 103



Packet page 58 of 103



Packet page 59 of 103



Packet page 60 of 103



Packet page 61 of 103



Packet page 62 of 103



Packet page 63 of 103



Packet page 64 of 103



Packet page 65 of 103



Packet page 66 of 103



Packet page 67 of 103



Packet page 68 of 103



Packet page 69 of 103



Packet page 70 of 103



Packet page 71 of 103



Packet page 72 of 103



Packet page 73 of 103



Packet page 74 of 103



Packet page 75 of 103



Packet page 76 of 103



Packet page 77 of 103



Packet page 78 of 103



Packet page 79 of 103



Packet page 80 of 103



Packet page 81 of 103



Packet page 82 of 103



Packet page 83 of 103



Packet page 84 of 103



Packet page 85 of 103



Packet page 86 of 103



Packet page 87 of 103



Packet page 88 of 103



Packet page 89 of 103



Packet page 90 of 103



Packet page 91 of 103



Packet page 92 of 103



Packet page 93 of 103



Packet page 94 of 103



Packet page 95 of 103



Packet page 96 of 103



Packet page 97 of 103



Packet page 98 of 103



Packet page 99 of 103



Packet page 100 of 103



Packet page 101 of 103



Packet page 102 of 103



Packet page 103 of 103


	Cover Page (p.1)
	Agenda (p.2)
	May 2012 Cash Flow.pdf (p.5)
	May Budget Status.pdf (p.7)
	June 2012 Enrl  Fin Presentation (2).pdf (p.14)
	Common Core Standards June 2012.pdf (p.29)
	Board Update 062812.pdf (p.46)
	5.23.12 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.48)
	6.14.12 Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.52)
	Approval of June 2012 Payroll.pdf (p.55)
	Approval of June 2012 Accounts Payable.pdf (p.58)
	Approval of Highly Capable Program Grant.pdf (p.77)
	Resolution 779-06-28-12, Closure of Imprest Accounts.pdf (p.87)
	Approval of Administrative Personnel Report.pdf (p.89)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p.91)
	Approval of Donation.pdf (p.93)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p.95)
	First Reading of Policy 3515.pdf (p.98)
	First Reading of Policy 5525.pdf (p.100)

